Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 29th September, 2016
at 9.00 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Council Chamber - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Three Members drawn from the Licensing
Committee

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Pat Wood

Tel: 023 8083 2302

Email: pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk

Service Director - Transactions & Universal
Services

Mitch Sanders

Tel: 023 8083 3613
Email: mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillors J Baillie, Blatchford, Bogle, B Harris,
Furnell, Jordan, Lewzey, Painton, Parnell and D Thomas.

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with
licences for which the Council is
responsible under the Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005,
including:-

e Determination of applications for
review of premises licences and
club premises certificates;
o Determination of representations to
applications for premises licences
and club premises certificates,
variations and various permits;
o Determination of police objections
to applications for:
¢ Variation of designated
premises supervisors

e Transfer of premises licences

e Personal licences for the sale of
alcohol

o Determination of objections to
temporary event notices.

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant

representations may address the

meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest. New matters, not
raised within a written representation,
can not be relied upon at the hearing.

When dealing with Licensing Act

matters the Sub-Committee must

only take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

e prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with

Gambling Act matters the Sub

Committee must only take into

account the statutory Licensing

Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling from being a
source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or
being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open way,
and

¢ Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

Southampton City Council’s Priorities
e Jobs for local people
e Prevention and early intervention
e Protecting vulnerable people
e Affordable housing
e Services for all
e City pride
e A sustainable Council

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other
emergency a continuous alarm will sound and you will
be advised by Council officers what action to take.

Access:- Access is available for disabled people.
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will
help to make any necessary arrangements.

Smoking policy:- The Council operates a no-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity,
or to leave the meeting.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to
being recorded and to the use of those images and
recordings for broadcasting and or/training purposes.
The meeting may be recorded by the press or members
of the public.

Any person or organisation filming, recording or
broadcasting any meeting of the Council is responsible
for any claims or other liability resulting from them doing
SO.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the recording of
meetings is available on the Council’s website.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year
2016/17

Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually
at 6pm on a Wednesday evening.



CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in Only those items listed on the attached

the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.
Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the The minimum number of appointed Members
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) required to be in attendance to hold the
Regulations 2005 and the Council meeting is 3.

Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy
Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

e proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

e due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

e respect for human rights;

e a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

e setting out what options have been considered;

e setting out reasons for the decision; and

e clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e |eave out of account irrelevant considerations;
e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING) (Pages
1-4)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 16
September 2016 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - MOONLIGHT DRINKS,
OFFICE 5, 11 CUMBERLAND PLACE, SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2BH (Pages 5 - 66)

Application for grant of a premises licence in respect of Moonlight Drinks, Office 5, 11
Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH, attached.

Wednesday, 21 September 2016 SERVICE DIRECTOR, LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16 SEPTEMBER 2016

Present: Councillors Mrs Blatchford, Bogle and Parnell

13.

14.

15.

16.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Blatchford be elected as Chair for the purposes of this

meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 27 July 2016 be approved and
signed as a correct record.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the parties to the hearing, press and public be excluded at a predetermined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reaches its decision.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - COBDEN NEWS, 113 ST
DENYS ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO17 2FS

The Sub-Committee considered the application for review of a premises licence in
respect of Cobden News, 113 St. Denys Road, Southampton SO17 2FS.

Mr L Marshall (Trading Standards), PC Alex Boucouvalas (Hampshire Constabulary),
Ms S Denley (Public Health), Ms S Sulh (Premises Licence Holder), Ms P Sulh
(Premises Licence Holder’s daughter in law), Mr A Sulh (Premises Licence Holder’s
son) were present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence be revoked.

After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read out the
following decision:-

All parties will receive formal written confirmation of the decision and reasons.

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for review of the
premises licence at Cobden News, 113 St Denys Road, Southampton SO17 2FS by

-11 -
Page 1



Trading Standards and supported by Hampshire Constabulary and Public Health. It has
given due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory
guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing Policy. Human Rights Legislation
has been borne in mind whilst making this decision.

All the evidence presented both written and given orally today, has been carefully
considered and taken into account. The Sub-Committee particularly addressed itself to
the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm.

Having considered all of the above, and all the steps available under section 52, sub
section 4, the Sub-Committee has decided to revoke the premises licence.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee heard evidence relating to multiple criminal offences at the
premises. Evidence showed that on at least four occasions alcohol had been sold in
breach of the mandatory condition requiring alcohol not to be sold below the cost of
duty plus VAT. HMRC had provided a view that at the price stated (which was not
considered viable), sourcing of the alcohol was of considerable concern. The price
indicated an illicit source. Smuggled goods present many risks including risks to health
but in this instance it is noted that Trading Standards believed the goods to be genuine.
The Sub-Committee heard that a failure to promptly provide the invoice relating to those
goods constituted a criminal offence and that further concerns arose regards the
accuracy and credibility of that document. It is an offence for non-duty paid items to be
kept at the premises also. Further to this staff at the premises were not lawfully entitled
to work in the UK and were not paid — which raises serious concern that other offences
may have been committed. Food at the premises was displayed past the sale by date
and alcohol was not properly labelled. In addition an underage sale was made at the
premises. Public Health gave evidence that confirmed the impact of this type of
offending and that the area in which the premises is located is acknowledged as
suffering from street drinking. The particular risks posed to children were also outlined.

The Sub-Committee heard that the premises licence holder had run the premises for
forty years without blemish and that all of the issues described by Trading Standards,
Hampshire Constabulary and Public Health arose from others managing and in day-to-
day control of the premises.

This evidence accords entirely with the evidence of Trading Standards that the
premises licence holder (also the DPS) was in effect absent from the premises and that
there was, as a result, a complete lack of control. Basic due diligence at the premises
was accordingly failing over a significant period. This has led to the most serious
breaches of the premises licence and offences being committed.

The Sub-Committee did carefully consider the implications of revocation of the licence
upon the premises licence holder and were referred to paragraph 11.23 of the statutory
guidance, but in all the circumstances determined that as premises licence holder and
DPS at the premises she holds the responsibility for the premises licence. The
premises licence holder was unable to clarify the business arrangement and the basis
on which the business and / or premises had been transferred. On this basis the Sub
Committee could not be satisfied that matters could suitably be resolved moving

-12-
Page 2



forward or that the premises licence holder remained suitable as a result of such
substantial and prolonged error of judgement.

The Sub-Committee was referred to the statutory guidance during the course of the
hearing, notably paragraphs 11.24-11.28 (reviews arising in connection with crime) and
noted that where the premises are used to further crimes, revocation should be
seriously considered even in the first instance.

In light of all of the above the Sub-Committee decided that revocation was appropriate
and proportionate. Whilst carefully considered, alternative steps would not be sufficient
to address the risks to the licensing objectives posed by the continued operation of the
premises.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. Formal notification of
the decision will set out that right in full.

-13-
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

DECISION-MAKER LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEEE

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE -

MOONLIGHT DRINKS, OFFICE 5, 11 CUMBERLAND PLACE,
SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2BH

DATE OF HEARING THURSDAY 29 SEPTEMBER 2016 — 09:00 hours

SUBJECT

REPORT OF SERVICE DIRECTOR — TRANSACTIONS & UNIVERSAL SERVICES
E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk
Application Date : 15 AUGUST 2016 Application Received 15 AUGUST 2016

Application Valid : 15 AUGUST 2016 Reference : 2016/02468/01SPRN

=

H Oakville
Mansions

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory?

Children Services YES

Hampshire Fire And Rescue No Response Received
Environmental Health - Licensing YES

Planning & Sustainability No Response Received
Public Health No Response Received
Hampshire Constabulary YES

Trading Standards No Response Received

Page 5

Page 1 of 62



Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type

Mrs. Lorraine Barter 42 Harborough Road, Southampton SO15 2FY  |Resident

Mr. Stewart Morris 42 Harborough Road, Southampton SO15 2FY  |Resident

Mr. Peter Barratt 8 Morris Road, Southampton SO15 2BT Resident
Mrs. Tessa Barratt 8 Morris Road, Southampton SO15 2BT Resident
Mrs. J Gaga 92 Milton Road, Southampton SO15 2BT Resident

Legal Implications

1.

The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may refuse an
application for a premises licence, or impose conditions. The legislation provides for a
presumption of grant of a premises licence, subject to the determination of the application
with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local
community. In doing so the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to:

o the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

o the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
e its own statement of licensing policy

o the Statutory Guidance

An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable
activities sought.

An applicant for the grant of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or
who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the
Magistrates' Court. Any other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the
magistrates’ Court against the decision to grant of the application or against any conditions
imposed.

In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural justice. The
practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision based on
evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate reasons for
reaching its decision.

The sub-committee must also have regard to:

e The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under a
duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

e The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to act
in a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights
protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that could have
an effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the

Page 6

Page 2 of 62




principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the
rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the sub-committee which

affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic
society. The matters set out in this report must be considered in light of the above

obligations.

6. Copies of the application for a premises licence and the representations to it are annexed
to this report.

Page 7

Page 3 of 62



Summary of application

Applicant Miss Danielle Bull
Designated Premises Miss Danielle Bull
Supervisor

The applicant proposes to operate an on demand drinks and snacks delivery service via
online orders and telephone orders between the hours of 09:00 to Midnight 7 days a week.
The public will not be allowed on the premises at any time.

The applicant had taken advice from Hampshire Constabulary licensing unit prior to
submitting the application to the licensing authority and had agreed to include the following
conditions on her application form.

Operating Schedule

Deliveries

Deliveries will only take place to a dwelling or place of work with a recognised postal address,
including post code.

Delivery drivers will carry a maximum of £20 in change when on a delivery.

All customers will receive a phone call, to a number supplied by them, before the order is delivered
to prevent deliveries to a wrong address/person.

Alcohol will only be delivered or handed to the person who placed the order and who are 18 years
of age or over. Identification will need to be shown on every occasion to confirm the age of the
recipient. Accepted forms of identification will be passport, photo driving licence or Proof of Age
Standards Scheme (PASS) approved ID. If there is no ID then no sale will take place.

A record will be made on the order and delivery docket of:

- the name of the customer

- Age

- Confirmation of the ID to be produced

- ID Identification number

- Address for delivery

- Contact phone number

- Method of payment

- Date and time of delivery

This record shall be maintained and shall be produced to Police upon request back dating to a
period of no less than six months. These records will remain on the premises at all times and
available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary immediately on request.

The details of any identification that is produced by persons receiving alcohol will be recorded. This
record will be produced to Police Officers or Licensing Officers upon request back dating to a
period of no less than 6 months.

An incident/refusals book will be maintained in which would be recorded any incidents where
underage or drunk customers are refused alcohol sales and deliveries and any other incidents of
note that may occur.

No delivery will be completed where the purchaser appears to be under the influence of drink or
drugs.

Training-

Staff, including delivery drivers, will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale
of alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal
of sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by
the member of staff who has received that training.

Page 8

Page 4 of 62



All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to be kept of
this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who received that
training.

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted before the
staff member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a minimum of ten
guestions of which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the prescribed pass rate will be
retrained and re-tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will not be permitted to sell or authorise
the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is attained. There will be a minimum of two sets of questions
to be used in the training which will be rotated upon each subsequent six month training session.
All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary
and any responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for a minimum period of
two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to which they relate to.

Challenge 25
There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the holder

of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be under 25 years
of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises or from the premises,
shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older.

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, passport
or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the person’s date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or
supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Incident book

An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the premises at
all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, injury or id seizure will be recorded in the
incident book. The entry is to include an account of the incident and the identity of all person(s)
involved (or descriptions of those involved if identity is not known). Should there be any physical
interaction by members of staff and the public the entry will include what physical action occurred
between each party. The entry shall be timed, dated and signed by the author.

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may be
written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person creating the entry
and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on duty
where any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty manager will de-
brief staff at the close of business. Should there be no incidents then this will also be recorded at
the close of business in the incident book.

Refusals book

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises Licence
Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly basis by the
duty manager/manageress.

The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for inspection
immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible authority.

The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Page 9

Page 5 of 62



Southampton City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Danielle Bull

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Moonlight Drinks
Office 5,

11 Cumberland Place

Post town | Southampton Post code SO15 2BH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £1,850

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Ododnn

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)
320617 Page 10

Page 6 of 62




d) acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O Oogdno

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of <

the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
0 statutory function or
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

[
[

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [X Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Bull Danielle
| am 18 years old or over XI  Please tick yes

6 Ted Bates Court,

Current postal
address if different The Dell
from premises
address
Post Town | Southampton Postcode SO152PF

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
320617 Page 11

Page 7 of 62




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
12092016 |

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? N

320617 Page k2

Page 8 of 62




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Moonlight Drinks is on demand drinks and snacks service, taking orders by phone and online
delivering direct to the customer.

Office 5 is on the first floor and is one of six offices over two floors, within a semi detached
building situated in Cumberland place Southampton. Cumberland Place is located north of
Southampton City Centre and has no immediate domestic residential properties.

https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@50.909822, -
1.4078526,3a,75y,348.47h,105.51t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1ssiSn6x-
fs4dh7grRXhHiTw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656!6m1!1lel

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 0

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) a_my_thi_ng of a si_m?lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) u
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]

K) e_ntgrtginment Qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or () (]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

320617 Page 13

Page 9 of 62




In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

320617 Page ¥4

Page 10 of 62



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

320617

Page 15

Page 11 of 62




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

320617 Page 16

Page 12 of 62




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

320617

Page 1¢

Page 13 of 62




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

320617 Page 18

Page 14 of 62




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

320617

Page 18

Page 15 of 62




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

320617

Page 20

Page 16 of 62




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

! Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

320617

Page 2it

Page 17 of 62




Pi

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or () (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

320617

Page 22

Page 18 of 62




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

WiII the facilities for making music be _ Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun
320617 Page 23

Page 19 of 62




J

Provision of facilities

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors ]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [l

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

320617

Page 24

Page 20 of 62




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or |
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

320617

Page 2t

Page 21 of 62




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

320617 Page 26

Page 22 of 62




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises []

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 09:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue . . The supply of alcohol and open hours may continuefrom the end of
09:00 | 00:00 _ .

permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on

New Years Day.

Wed | 09:00 | 00:00

Thur | 09:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 09:00 | 00:00

Sat 09:00 | 00:00

Sun 09:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
Danielle Bull

Address
6 Ted Bates Court,

The Dell

Postcode SO15 2PF

Personal Licence number (if known)
2015/02516/02SPEN

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Southampton & Eastleigh Licensing

320617 Page 2

Page 23 of 62




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish NIA
Mon 09:00 | 00:00
Tue 09:00 | 00:00
Wed | 09:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
H open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 1 09:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 09:00 | 00:00
Sat 09:00 | 00:00
Sun 09:00 | 00:00

320617

Page 28

Page 24 of 62




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The attached conditions to be added.

Moonlight Drinks is on demand drinks and snacks service, taking orders by phone and online
delivering direct to the customer.

Moonlight Drinks is a genuine service and has no intention of fueling late night nuisance parties;
consequently have chosen not to sell alcohol past midnight.

The Moonlight drinks service could play a strong part in providing a deterrent from drink driving.

| understand to run a licensed premises it is necessary to carry out certain functions and
operate the business with a purpose of promoting the objectives. | respect the seriousness of
underage drinking and | promise to fully support these objectives and ensure any other terms of
licence are adhered to.

In Support of all Four Licensing Objectives:
I will ensure effective and regular training of all staff including delivery drivers so that they are

aware of the premises licence conditions and the requirements to meet the four licensing
objectives; with particular attention to but not limited to the following:

. Operating a strict age verification policy in line with Challenge 25 policy.
. Take a zero tolerance of violent and anti-social behaviour.

. Upating and maintaining incident & refusal log books.

. Ensure delivery persons safety.

. Promote responsible drinking

To further promote the licensing objectives online, the business website
www.moonlightdrinks.com will display the following:

. A 'confirm you are of legal drinking age' declaration button on initial entry of website.

. Challenge 25 banners where possible.

. 'Please drink responsibly' wording on all alcohol product pages.

. Clickable banner linking to drinkaware.co.uk website

. Full list of operating terms and conditions, and conditions of licence will be reflected on
the T's&C'’s page.

. Included on T&C's page customers to be reminded that it is a criminal offence for a

person under 18 to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol and that it is also an offence to
purchase alcohol on behalf of a person aged under 18.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

320617 Page 2%

Page 25 of 62




Delivery drivers will carry a maximum of £20 cash, later to become prepaid and cashless.
Delivery drivers will not carry excess alcohol.

There will be contact between drivers and dispatch unit before and after deliveries.
Occasionally customers may be required to collect their order from the delivery vehicle.

» No sale or supply of alcohol shall be made from the premises.

» Once the business is fully established the possibility of vehicle tracking devices and or CCTV
voice recording within the vehicle (subject to to Data Protection Act) will be explored.

* No selling of alcohol to anyone seemly drunk or intoxicated.

 All staff will take regular due diligence training, with refresher training every six months.
* Records of staff training will be kept for inspection by any Authority upon request.

c) Public safety

» Every refusal and incident will be logged; logs will available to the police upon request and
will be kept for at least six months.

» The public shall have no access to the premises.

» The building has a security entrance system.

» The building exterior is well lit at night.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

» We will operate a no doorbell policy. Unless a regular customer; in order to avoid knocking
the wrong door we will notify the person named on the order of delivery by text or phonecall
only.

» We will operate a zero tolerance, any incidents of abusive language and or behaviour will be
logged and the police notified.

» We will only supply delivery of alcohol to a fixed address i.e. legitimate business or residential

property.

e) The protection of children from harm

» We will operate a strict challenge 25 policy and all customers are required show ID upon
delivery of orders.

» Only one of the following forms of ID will be accepted; Passport, Driving Licence or PASS
card.

« ID will always be required for alcohol and recorded upon delivery or we will not handover
orders.

» Clear Challenge 25 information within staff areas and on website.

» Delivery will be refused if the delivery person believes the alcohol is being purchased on
behalf of another person aged under 18 years.

Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee ]

320617 Page 30

Page 26 of 62




® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supetvisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

XXX 0OKX

Signature

Date 15/8/16

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If sighing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)
Flat 6 Ted Bates Court The Dell

Post town | Southampton Post code ‘ SO152PF

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

320617 Page 3%

Page 27 of 62




From: D MB

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: FW: Moonlight Drinks Office 5, 11 Cumberland Place
Date: 17 August 2016 12:09:34

Hello Karen,

I Danielle Bull confirm The Public shall have no access to the premises.

Apologies if | left this off the conditions, | assumed ticking the box on the application would

automatically add it.

Kind regards

Danielle Bull

Page 32

Page 28 of 62



Conditions to be added per my communications with PC Sharon Conway:

Deliveries

Deliveries will only take place to a dwelling or place of work with a recognised postal address,
including post code.

Delivery drivers will carry a maximum of £20 in change when on a delivery.

All customers will receive a phone call, to a number supplied by them, before the order is delivered to
prevent deliveries to a wrong address/person.

Alcohol will only be delivered or handed to the person who placed the order and who are 18 years of
age or over. Identification will need to be shown on every occasion to confirm the age of the recipient.
Accepted forms of identification will be passport, photo driving licence or Proof of Age Standards
Scheme (PASS) approved ID. If there is no ID then no sale will take place.

A record will be made on the order and delivery docket of:

- the name of the customer

- Age

- Confirmation of the ID to be produced

- ID Identification number

- Address for delivery

- Contact phone number

- Method of payment

- Date and time of delivery

This record shall be maintained and shall be produced to Police upon request back dating to a period
of no less than six months. These records will remain on the premises at all times and available for
inspection by Hampshire Constabulary immediately on request.

The details of any identification that is produced by persons receiving alcohol will be recorded. This
record will be produced to Police Officers or Licensing Officers upon request back dating to a period
of no less than 6 months.

An incident/refusals book will be maintained in which would be recorded any incidents where
underage or drunk customers are refused alcohol sales and deliveries and any other incidents of note
that may occur.

No delivery will be completed where the purchaser appears to be under the influence of drink or
drugs.

Training-

Staff, including delivery drivers, will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale
of alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal
of sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by
the member of staff who has received that training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to be kept of
this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who received that
training.

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted before the staff
member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a minimum of ten questions of
which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the prescribed pass rate will be retrained and
re-tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will not be permitted to sell or authorise the sale of
alcohol until the pass rate is attained. There will be a minimum of two sets of questions to be used in
the training which will be rotated upon each subsequent six month training session.

All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary and
any responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for a minimum period of two
years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to which they relate to.

Challenge 25

Page 33

Page 29 of 62



There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the holder of
the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be under 25 years of
age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises or from the premises, shall
produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older.

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, passport or
photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the persons date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or
supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Incident book

An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the premises at all
times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, injury or id seizure will be recorded in the
incident book. The entry is to include an account of the incident and the identity of all person(s)
involved (or descriptions of those involved if identity is not known). Should there be any physical
interaction by members of staff and the public the entry will include what physical action occurred
between each party. The entry shall be timed, dated and signed by the author.

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may be
written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person creating the entry
and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on duty where
any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty manager will de-brief
staff at the close of business. Should there be no incidents then this will also be recorded at the close
of business in the incident book.

Refusals book

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises Licence
Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly basis by the duty
manager/manageress.

The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for inspection
immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible authority.

The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Page 34

Page 30 of 62



el IOFEICA S | ] |
i | Office 5, : i
1 | 11 Cumberland Place, ' [
| Southampton, ,
S015 2BH ‘ !
| 2870 !
T | | |
| . ‘ !
l O Fi;e E;xtinguisher | i - :zlq"
| - qop |
s e
A | 3
| BRI 8 &
.DESH ' i t? b
3 3
b
= o
)
| 7o
- \ | BAY Winbow/ T
/X

OO

Page 35

Page 31 of 62

ScalE |]:25

_ 8Boo



From: Residents Action

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to Moonlight Drinks 11 Cumberland Place/4 photos
Date: 28 August 2016 13:48:03

To Licensing Department
Southampton City Council

Objection to Licence for Moonlight Drinks, Office 5,11 Cumberland Place Southampton.

It it totally unacceptable for the Council to allow yet another alcohol outlet on the fringes
of the Cumulative Impact Area

which extends into the roads near to where | live.

It is proven fact that the Polygon suffers endemic criminal damage and noise nuisance
connected to drinking of alcohol at bars, clubs and houses in the area of London Road and
Bedford Place and Polygon, Fitzhugh.

The nuisance and stress for long term citizens has been suffered for over 25 years, during
which time more outlets have
been passed and hours added to licences.

Having been an objector during that time | am extremely resentful that Licensing do not

want me to put in pages of evidence lest the Panel "switch off " in case there is too much
detail to take in.

Although in fact the amount of detail and number of crime and nuisance incidents prove
my case conclusively.

As this is a new outlet obviously no evidence has built up, however it has occurred to me
that even if deliveries stop at midnight the party hosts can easily stock up with tons of
bottles and tins in the hall to last until the next day.

Polygon and Fitzhugh parties have been known to go on from afternoon to mid morning
the next day.

Environmental Health cannot stop the parties and even if Noise Abatement is issued, all
night music at same houses will still carry on for weeks after that.

Regarding Protection of children from Harm - there is no protection - any house delivered
to can have young children inside.

Page 36



PUBLIC NUISANCE-- this could occur if party guests spill out on to the road, police are too
busy with bar and club problems to patrol the side streets and | have personally had to go
out and deal with party nuisance myself.

Where will the alcohol be stored ?

In this end of terrace office building ?

Who else uses this place ?

Will they be disturbed by crashing and jingling of bottles and cans ?

As this is the first time | have been involved in a delivery service licence | am not sure of
the procedure, therefore | am writing in early order that you can advise me to make

alterations before September 12th.

Have added 4 photos of the supposed premises, the frontage and door and bell Panel at
the side of the house.

Lorraine Barter

42 Harborough Road

Polygon

Southampton

SO15 2FY

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



From: Residents Action

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection evidence for Moonlight Drinks 11 Cumberland Place
Date: 01 September 2016 15:28:04

Re Objection to Licence for Delivery Service from Moonlight Drinks, Office 5, 11 Cumberland Place.

Thank you for your acceptance of my objection.

Please add this evidence of nuisance connected in most part to the availability and use of alcohol in the Polygon and
Fitzhugh areas. | have kept a paper diary since 1999 but the email one only recently, hence it starts in 2011.

It must be a tiresome burden to read but at least you only have to read it , we Polyognians have to live it for the rest of our
lives.

It is ironic that the Council have brought in a Health and Well Being Strategy to slow down the slide into bad health caused
by

ill use and over use of both food and alcohol.

Allowing more outlets undermines these good intentions.

Please inform me that you have accepted this evidence.
Thanking you

Lorraine Barter 42 Harborough Road Polygon Southampton SO15 2FY

2011 Diary

June 7 Night time attack and robbery in Sandhurst Road'

June 11 Crime scene outside shop taped off in Bedford Place

June 13 Men removed top of gate post at 34/36 Coventry and threw it on pavement after 3 a.m.

June 13 Two men assaulted at junction of Milton /Carlton Road

June 14 Police van , male and female police officers at Wilton/Milton cutway.

June 14 Two police vans, police with ladders enter house in Milton Road ( drug search and raid )

June 15 Police to HMO in Harborough

June 15 Police to HMO Milton Road.

June 16 Car window smashed, man arrested in Sandhurst Road

June 18 Police car and visit to HMO Coventry Road.

June 29 18.45 Police visit to Kenilworth, 2035 drunken man lay in gateway at Thorners Court,Henstead
Road, called 101/ambulance.

July 3 01.30 Approx

Two men fighting in Harborough, resident phoned police ,by the time I got out they were on corner of
Kenilworth, one apologised for the noise but the other came over to me and said “Foxtrot Oscar ". ( the
real words)

Police unable to attend but fighting men were returning to nearby Wilton HMO. Next day I found out that
the men had smashed a front window at another Harborough HMO before the fight.

July 3 Evening Police visit to house in Kenilworth.

July 4 04.00 Awoken by shouting drunken man from HMO playing with football in Harborough.

July 7 Police looking for man at HMO in Harborough

July 8 Two policemen banging on door at same house HMO in Harborough.

July 8 Police van /interview in Kenilworth ( CCTV vehicle )

July 9 03.30 — 05.30 Man shouting and banging on door and front windows at house in Devonshire,
police could not come out/catch him but the householders tracked him down themselves later in the day.
July 16 Car with window smashed and off side wing mirror kicked off in Henstead Road.

July 20 Early morning drug raid on house in Kenilworth Road.

July 21 Works box ripped open at telephone kiosk in Henstead Road.

July 22 Man attacked and robbed in Wilton Ave/Carlton Road at 01.00

July 22 11.45 p.n.

Young revellers putting bins on cars,throwing them in the road in Kenilworth, residents called police and
chased them, men were stopped by police at Henstead Road.

July 23 During night wheelie bin set on fire/destroyed behind Burton Road, Fitzhugh

July 26 Reported burglaries in Milton / Wilton.

July 27 about 04.00 Milton and Cromwell residents awoken by much shouting and screaming from
returning revellers to HMOs.

August 4 Police car and van go to HMO in Kenilworth

August 5 During night resident at Devonshire House woken by noise from HMO next door.

Page 42

Page 38 of 62



August 5 Message from Milton Road residents to Residents Action below
Report from Milton Road resident .

TIME 4:20am
5/8/2011 3 Lads on the road roller directly outside my house in Milton Road shouting at the top of their voices down the
road to their mates. Waking myself and my children up . UNQUOTE

This morning | had to go to HMO Harborough about ear shattering loud music coming from the upstairs front open windows.
| knocked for over 5 minutes but no one answered.
Then it was turned down a little but | could still hear it indoors.

August 7 | came home last night at 22.15 and from Kenilworth corner | could hear music from HMO Wilton Ave, all the
windows were wide open.

| phoned EHO. This HMO has ignored all EHO letters and police visits since June 2010. Two more complaints on this HMO the
following week.

August 7t

Reported recent burglary in Kenilworth and police visits to two houses HMOs in Coventry Road re
burglary/stolen goods.

August 21 Two more complaints this week re HMO in Wilton Ave.

August 23 Police cars visiting in Morris and Henstead.

August 25 Another noise complaint on HMO Wilton but EHO not able to get there.

August 25 Police call at HMO house in Harborough Road

August 26 Police car visit to Henstead Road

August 26 Two police inside house in Kenilworth, same one raided for drugs

on July 20th

Cyclist robbed

6:10am Saturday 27th August 201 A CYCLIST was stopped in his tracks by robbers who then stole his shopping bag.

The 26-year-old man was pedalling down Sandhurst Road in the Polygon when three men approached and tried to steal his
bike.

Then they punced him in the stomach three times before fleeing with his groceries. The incident happened on Monday,
August 22, between 7.30 and 8pm.August 30 Police activity or bogus police on Holt Road about 23.30.
Second time this week police there.

September 1st

02.20 a.m. Four young men standing shouting at Thorners gate Henstead and one urinating by the gate
there at 02.35

Three young men , two with Pizza A Go Go boxes shouting in Henstead and Kenilworth, they knocked
and shouted to get in the back door at HMO Wilton Ave.

September 2nd

Report of violent night time incident in Bellevue Road recently.

Daily Echo report on serious injury to Saints football star Dan Seagrove outside the Junk night club in
London Road approx. 02.50

September 2" Afternoon in Kenilworth, crowd shouting and banging on window at HMO, one of them
urinated in the front garden next door door.

September 3 Yet more complaints on loud music from HMO in Wilton Ave, nuisance suffered for 15
months.

September 4t Last night wing mirror cover pulled off in Kenilworth.

Police visit to Morris Road

September 7th

04.00 Three girls out of door at HMO Harborough shouting, screaming, swearing, chasing each other up
to Wilton, waking up two roads.

Two police in van called at HMO a few minutes later.

Reported there are all night parties at student house and drug dealing at another student HMO in
Henstead Road.

September 9th

Live band playing all evening in back garden at HMO Devonshire Road, the noise could be heard three
roads away.

Several residents phoned Council/police but some reported that there was music from same direction
until 03.00 Saturday morning.

September 11%, Three bins knocked over in Harborough last night.

September 13% Police van and visit to Devonshire Road in afternoon.

Echo report of burglaries in Milton Road July 13 and August 12 , Berkeley Road on September 9th.
September 14 02.15 Four bins kicked over in Kenilworth and three in Harborough

September 15 Report of burglary in Harborough.

September 17/18% Three visits to complain about student party at HMO Harborough between 20.30 and
04.42.

September HMO Kenilworth incident, resident reports incident to police in morning.

September 20 Awoken by noisy callers 02.30 and 03.00 at student house Newcombe.

September 21 Awoken at 03.25. noisy crowd and man urinating at side of HMO, noise again by the
callers at 03.45 and 04.10 at same HMO in Newcombe.

Page 43

Page 39 of 62



September 22 Loud music from 03.00 at HMO in Harborough Road

September 23 Went to HMO Harborough at 04.15, 04.35 and 04.55 about loud music from front and
back rooms

September 24 Woken at 02.45 by girls returning to HMO Harborough shouting and screaming.
September 25 A lot of night street noise and student party in Kenilworth, and noise from girls knocking
on door at HMO Harborough at 02.15.

September 26 Last night burglary at HMO Wilton Ave.

Police at work twice in Devonshire Road 10. 30 — 10 45.

September 27 Noise from HMO Kenilworth all though the night.

September 28 Awoken last night at 02.55 by man knocking/kicking door at HMO Harborough, went over
at 03.15, he said he lived there but had no key.

Henstead Road resident reported awful street noise, shouting, screaming from 10 p.m, onwards from
young people going toward Bedford Place.

Girl sexually assaulted in during night in Carlton Cresent/ Bedford Place area

This morning at 03.15 awoken by five people coming out noisily from HMO Harborough, two went towards Kenilworth but three men stood
shouting for ten minutes in the road, then as they went towards Wilton one of them kicked a bin over .

September 29 02.50 Man punched and knocked out at junction of Bedford Place and Wilton Ave.

I had to go in morning to two HMOs about loud music, in Harborough, and Devonshire, and at night to
HMO Newombe and in Harborough.

Devonshire Road resident also complained about HMO loud music

Residents Action Crime/ASB Diary Polygon and Fitzhugh Area from Oct 2011

Oct1 2011

Just before 02.00 Two men with stolen roads signs, stop sign on post and square sign come from Henstead and enter
Coventry Road on the east side

04.00 Rushed out to see who was banging knocker and shouting toward Wilton Ave, loud music and shouting was coming
from the upper front room at student HMO Harborough.

Ambulance in road at 05.10

Report of car scratched with key in Coventry Road

Wing mirrors pulled off too numerous to report or type up in all Polygon streets for past 20 years.

Report of loud music from student HMO in Devonshire Road in evening.

Loud music from upper front of HMO Harborough Road until 23.30.

1:58pm Sunday 2nd October 20 A young woman was raped while walking home through a Southampton park in the early
hours.

The 20-year-old woman from Southampton was walking alone through East Park when she was approached by a man she did
not know, police said. He raped her when she refused to talk to him.

Officers were called to the scene shortly after 4am. It will remain sealed off for a forensic examination

Oct 2 Loud music from upper front room at HMO Wilton Ave at 14.00

Oct 3" St Moores agent promised to get obscene poster removed from front window of HMO in Kenilworth

Very loud radio type sound from HMO Wilton Ave at 16.35

Police helicopter flying over Polygon /City most of afternoon.

Oct 5 Milton Road resident awoken by drunken girl student shouting at 02.40

Police called to HMO in Harborough Road at 04.45 as man tried to climb up front to open upper window.

Noisy party until 03.00 at HMO in Cromwell Road.

Daily Echo had news of night sexual assaults on girls in Bedford Place area on on Sept 21t in Vernon Walk at 00.20 and Sept
28t in Carlton Crescent.

Echo report of attack on man returning home from night club, he was punched several times and his mobile phone stolen in
Newcombe Road.

Oct 6 Loud music after midnight from HMO in Harborough Road, also during night bins kicked over.

Car wing mirror damaged, belongs to long term resident in Milton Road.

Oct 7t /8t Bike stolen from family home in Devonshire Road

Oct 8 Last night loud music from two HMOs in Milton Road, long term residents went out to deal with it

Oct 9 03.30 fight and disturbance in Wilton/Harborough when noisy crowd including students had one of their group
punched by a man.

Also two church advertising boards had plastic glass stolen in Devonshire Road.

Oct 11 Report of all night music last week at HMO in Sandhurst Road.

Very loud music from HMO in Cromwell Road until 23.00

Men visiting HMO in Harborough kicked over bins.

Oct 12 02.00 Road sign thrown out of top window in Harborough Road, 02.30 went to HMO in

Newcombe about music, shouting crowd of visitors to two HMOs in Harborough just after,at 03.30

awoken by men shouting in Harborough

02.30 Drunken girl alone in Cromwell Road woke up residents with noisy phone call.

Solent Uni, PCSOs and police delivered booklets about students being good quiet neighbours in Polygon early evening
Had to go to HMO about loud music from upper front room in Harborough at 22.40

Page 44

Page 40 of 62



Oct 13 At 00.10 and 02.10 had to go to another Harborough HMO about loud music from front of house.

Police van visit in Kenilworth and police car in Harborough during the day.

At 13.00 went to different HMO about loud music in Harborough.

All house noise is from Solent students except in Wilton Ave house.

Four visits in evening to Harborough HMO about loud music, they went out at 10.15, crowd came back 03.45 and | asked
them to not play any more music.

Before this at 22.45 | went to HMO opposite in Harborough about loud music, they was a disco deck and disc jockey in the
kitchen. They shut the door and kept it as quiet as they could, guests left about 4.30 and quiet but audible music finished at
05.15 on Oct 14t

Oct 14 Rude word written on car and wing mirror damaged in Devonshire road, also front gate kicked in.

All night loud music from HMO in Milton Road.

Oct 15 | had to go to two HMOs in Harborough as residents were talking and drinking in their front gardens at 02.30, | then
went on to HMO in Newcombe Road where men in back garden had woken me up, | spoke to the men there, on way back at
03.05 front of house drinkers still there so | told them to go in and they did.

A drunken man came from Wilton Ave,was staggering all over the road, opposite my home a man and woman with pants
and trousers indulging in a lewd act on the front wall of an HMO, The couple swore at me and shouted, very angry, they
were joined by the drunken man and they all banged on the door of the HMO, more swearing at me, the resident there told
them to go away, then they tried to get in HMO next door but girls there said they did not know them. The swearing couple
then walked away towards Wilton Ave.

At 02.30 in Henstead Road two girls were fighting and fell down drunk outside pensioners flats Thorners Court, they were still
there at 06.30 this morning.

Three night time fights among drunken girls in that road this week.

Daily Echo Saturday Review had two page article on Carnage and students, report of party in Harborough Road.

Oct 16 Police visit and man arrested at HMO all night party in Harborough Road.

Report of complaints about loud music from HMOs in Coventry Road.

Sunday morning- Milton Road resident came across students with bare bums doing photographic protect outside school. He
remonstrated and they were abusive to him, then one walked all the way to the Bedford Place Co-op with his bare bum
exposed.

Oct 19 During night brick wall damaged at house Milton and report of same at house Devonshire Road.

Car wing mirror cover kicked off in Harborough.

Oct 22 At 03.10 16 bins kicked over in Harborough Road.

During night men arrested for breaking into car in Devonshire Road.

Oct 23 Wing mirror damaged at Harborough /Wilton corner and wiper pulled off in Coventry, at Wilton end.

Oct 24 Bins over during night in Kenilworth and Harborough.

Oct 25 Went to Harborough HMO about loud music, noise maker argued that was only 21.00 and | had no right to complain,
said they could play loudly any time they like ( but the music went off )

Noisy after 02.00 in Kenilworth

Oct 26 Woken during night by man shouting . Bins over in Kenilworth .

Oct 30 At 02.20, 03.20 and 04.30 had to go to HMO Harborough about party music from disco deck in the kitchen.

Nov 1 Two agents signs uprooted and thrown on pavement in Wilton Ave.

Nov 2 Awoken by two fireworks from garden in Newcombe Road at 03.10

Nov5 01.00 Three police cars attend Carnage fracas at outside Revolution Bedford Place ,young man arrested for attack
on two men, one needed six stitches, the other seven stitches

Noticed that front door at HMO Kenilworth was boarded up after damage.

Nov 7 01.00 Man attacked for phone and kicked in the face in Carlton Road.

Nov 12 Seven bins kicked over in Harborough Road at 03.45.

Three agents signs pulled out of gardens.

Man seen repairing smashed window at Baptist Church, on Kenilworth Road side.

Nov 13 01.30 Students returned to HMO Kenilworth, played loud music and shouted/ banged on wall of next door causing
distress to the occupiers there.

Several bottles rolling around and some smashed in Wilton Ave.

Report of mirror smashed in road in Fitzhugh area.

Nov 15 Two policemen visit HMO in Wilton Ave at 10.0

Nov 16 Report of burglary in Harborough Road

Shopping trolley rammed into back of car in Milton Road

Nov 18 Loud music from HMO in Sandhurst Road at 17.00

Nov 19 Went to HMO in Harborough about loud rock music at 01.00

22.30 In Milton Road by closed down pub, drunken girl lay in road with her legs in the air, another girl stood by holding bottle
of beer, young man took down trousers and put his bum into the face of the girl on the road.

Nov 20 Noisy arrival of group at 02.45 and an hour of audible music at HMO Harborough

Page 45

Page 41 of 62



Road . Later woken by man passing along road shouting and kicking bin.

Nov 21/22 Wheelie bin set on fire in Wilton Ave between Harborough and Newcombe.

Very loud night time music started at 22.30 and party at HMO in Kenilworth Road.

Loud afternoon music from HMO in Sandhurst Road.

Report on pavement barriers thrown all over the road in Newcombe.

Nov 23 Police came to HMO Harborough approx 03.00 after group of men gone round back / one had tried to open front
door with a strip of plastic taken from another front garden.

Nov 27 01.10 Very loud music from HMO Harborough Road, at 03.15 crowd came to house shouting and banging to get in.
All outside making noise for over five minutes.

Nov 28 Report that two cars had smashed windows in Wilton Ave.

Dec 7 03.30 Loads of bins knocked over in Milton Road and some in Wilton Ave.

Dec 10 Car windscreen wiper off in Wilton Ave

Dec 11 03.30 Bins over in Harborough and Kenilworth last night, also a lot of noise by people shouting around end houses in
Kenilworth at 01.00 and later shouting in Harborough

Dec13 Garage in Fitzhugh broken into early afternoon

Dec 14 Bins over in Kenilworth and Harborough

Noise in Harborough approx 03.00 by residents and visitors at HMO

Dec 22 Crime scene taped off outside 2 HMOs in Devonshire Road.

Two men had jumped on girl as she entered and sprayed her face, then ran off. There had been a burglary at same house the
week before.

Dec 23 Settee taken from garden and dumped on pavement in Wilton Ave, also bins over and signs pulled out of gardens in
Newcombe. Road

Dec 30 Awoken by loud music from HMO in Harborough Road at 00.40 and kept awake for an hour.

Bin kicked over at junction of Kenilworth and Harborough.

Scroll down for diaries until 2015 please.

DIARY for 2013

January 2013 1. Arson attack on Milton Road student HMO 5 Two bins over
in Kenilworth 6 Two smashed bottles in Wilton - Milton alley 9 Awoken at
03.45 by shouting men from Wilton Ave to HMO Harborough 11 Disturbed
by 10 minutes of noise by man at front door of HMO Harborough 13 All
night party at HMO in Fitzhugh 15 Chips on bonnet of car in Kenilworth 18
Man from HMO hit upper window of family home in Harborough with
snowball 19 Loads of furniture and bits thrown in road outside HMO
Harborough 20 Shouting and some loud music at 03.30 in Harborough 24
Broken bottles in Milton alley and Kenilworth 25 Students attacked and
injured at HMO in Newcombe Road Wing mirror damaged in Harborough
26 From 02.00 visitors door banging and some music from HMO
Harborough 05.20 Loud music from car and men at HMO Harborough 29
Churchhill flats frontage metal board bent in Henstead 02.00 Front door
banging ( visitors) at HMO Harborough February 3 02.00 - 04.00 Music
and noisy men at HMO Harborough 4 Broken bottle Harborough and wing
mirror off in Wilton 7 Damage car wing mirror in Kenilworth 10 03.40 Loud
music from HMO Harborough 11 Noise from HMO Harborough at 14.20 and
evening noise from HMO Harborough 13 Two smashed bottles and two
wing mirror damaged in Wilton 15 Road barrier thrown down in Kenilworth
and loud music from HMO Newcombe at 23.00 22 Wing mirror damaged in
Wilton 25 Bottle smashed in Handel Road March 4 Men in Cromwell Road
breaking off wing mirrors at 03.00 6 Very loud music from front garden of
HMO Kenilworth at 15.45 16 Bin over in Kenilworth 18 Bin over in
Kenilworth 19 Two bins over in Wilton and burglary in Burlington 31 Badly
keyed car in Harborough and loud music noise at HMO 03.00- 06.30 April
5 Visitors and cars all night to HMO Harborough 6 Smashed glass in
Sandhurst 9 Smashed glass in Wilton 10 Police in Milton cut way at 16.10
12 Smashed bottle and noisy men to HMO Harborough at 04.00 Bin over in
Kenilworth 15 Bin over in Kenilworth 17 Last night man to HMO Kenilworth
smashed front door panel and damaged wall 19 Bin placed on top of car in
Wilton 20 03.45 Loud music from party at HMO Harborough 22 Wing
mirror pulled out in Henstead 23 Loud music in day at HMO Harborough 24
Loud music in day at HMO Harborough 25 Smashed glass in Kenilworth 29
Loud music from HMO Harborough 21.30 - 22.45 May 2 At 09.30 loud

Page 46

Page 42 of 62



music from HMO Harborough 3 Last night wing mirror kicked off in
Coventry 4 Loud guitar music from HMO Harborough last night 5 21.30
Music and shouting from HMO Harborough Music and party noise from
HMO Harborough until 05.40 All night party in Milton Road Street noise
there at 05.30 6 Loud music from HMO Harborough 04.15 - 05.45 Man
smashed window at HMO Harborough 06.15 At 17.15 very loud music from
frontages of HMOs Newcombe, Sandhurst, three HMOs in Harborough at
HMO Sandhurst disc deck in front garden could be heard two roads away.
Reported burglary in Milton Road 10 Smashed bottles outside Churchill
flats in Henstead 11 Car wing mirrors damaged in Wilton and Kenilworth
Music from HMO Harborough Loud night music from HMO Harborough
Shouting and loud music from HMO Harborough 05.00 -06.45 Skate
boarding in Cromwell Road at 00.30 16 Phone box glass levered out in
Henstead 17 At HMO Harborough loud music started at 21.00, off and on
most of night 18 Music and loud voices from HMO Harborough 04.00- 0700
20 All night party in Milton Road 25 Wing mirror off in Harborough 26
Party at HMO Harborough 20.00 - 04.30 04.30 Fight at junction of Milton
and Holt Road 27 Music at HMO Harborough at 03.00 and at HMO 14.15 -
14.15 30 Woken by shouting from street at 01.00 Loud music from HMO
Harborough in afternoon 31 Very loud music from HMO Newcombe at
04.30 From 01.00 until 05.15 June 1st very loud music from HMO
Harborough «

June 2nd Two men with knife attack male students at Harborough HMO
June 6th A man seriously beaten up at an HMO in Milton Road.

9 Wall damaged at Handel Terrace Loud music at Newcombe 1-5 p.m. 10
Smashed bottle in Fitzhugh alley 11 Large piece of stone wall top thrown
down outside HMO Harborough 14 Loud music from two HMOs Harborough
at 10 p.m. 19 Vomit in Fitzhugh alley 21 Loud music at two HMOs
Harborough at 22.40 Girl attacked at Devonshire/Kenilworth junction at
22.30 24 Burglary in Morris Road 27 Noise from HMO Harborough at 02.00
JULY 1 Loud music from HMO Kenilworth, and three HMOs Harborough in
afternoon 2 Woman sexually assaulted in London Road at 23.45 4 Loud
music at two HMOs Harborough 18.00, same at HMO Newcombe 23.00 5
Reports of loud music at HMOs in Milton Road recently 6 Loud music at
HMO Newcombe 8 Messy gardens two HMOs Wilton Ave 13 Loud music
from HMO Cromwell Road in afternoon 16 Noise from Fitzhugh HMO flat at
22.00 17 Reports of an 11 hour party at HMO Cromwell 19 Loud music
from Harborough 03.00- 04.00 20 Phone smashed at kiosk in Henstead
Road outside Churchill flats. ATM slot damaged at Sainsburys Bedford
Place 22 Loud music at HMO Newcombe at 18.00 23 Men shouting in back
garden 05.30 at HMO Newcombe 27 Midnight burglary in Harborough
AUGUST 7 Middle of night shouting in street from students at HMO
Harborough 17 All night garden party at HMO Wilton Ave 31 Midnight
shouting in Milton Road SEPTEMBER 1 Shouting, smashing of glass and
wood in Milton at 03.45 2 Several smashed bottles in road outside 12-2
Harborough 6 Car wing mirror damaged in Henstead and report of much
night noise from street last week. 10 Smashed bottle in Harborough 19
Loud voices and banging of front door at HMO Harborough at 04.40 23
Agents signs pulled up and thrown in Sandhurst and Newcombe Loud
music at HMO Harborough and HMO Sandhurst at 19.45, noisy return to
HMO Harborough middle of night 25 Night noise from from two HMOs
Burton Road Bins over in Sandhurst and Newcombe 26 Bin over in Holt
Road, smashed bottles Fitzhugh alley, loud music at two HMOs Harborough
and at HMOs in Wilton and Devonshire 27 Bin kicked over in Milton Road at
03.00, garden party at HMO Wilton, girls in Milton screaming and shouting
29 Agents sign thrown down in Holt Road OCTOBER 2 Observed three
wooden front fences damaged and a gate knocked down on south side of
Henstead Road. 3 Report of drunken students trespassing in gardens of
Thorners Court at night, sat on lawn shouting. 4 23.15 Crowd of about 12
young people being noisy and shouting at junction of Milton / Holt 5 Men
shouting and smashing glass at Milton / Holt junction at 03.30 and house
noise/party/ loud music at HMO Holt Road at 04.30 Burglary at HMO in
Milton Road Report of drunken students sat around during night
shouting/drinking in the private gardens of Thorners Court retirement flats
in Henstead Road recently. Big all night party attended by police in Milton
Road A lot of glass smashed in the road. 03.00 Three men on bicycles
stole mans mobile phone and tried to rob woman of handbag in attack at
Milton/Berkeley corner 7 Very loud music from HMO Harborough at 09.30
9 Pot plant taken from front garden in Burton Road 10 Car wing mirror
damaged in Harborough outside my home 11 Woken by men shouting in
Harborough at 02.15 12 Loud music from HMO Harboorugh at 18.00 16
Police deliver flyers in Harborough Road about night time car damage 18
Smashed bottles in Sandhurst Traffic cone placed on top of car in
Sandhurst 21 After midnight break in at Morris Road house by drunken
man dressed in a ballet tutu also party at HMO in Burton Road and abuse
to neighbours who complained 23 Loud music at HMO Harborough at
17.00 25 Smashed garden planter on pavement in Sandhurst 26 Smashed
bottles in Harborough and Handel Terrace 29 Whole front fence panel at
HMO Henstead down on the pavement NOVEMBER 1 Bin knocked over
outside HMO Harborough at 03.00 and same outside HMO at 04.00. =Man
had mobile phone stolen by masked and caped man in Fitzhugh alley at
03.00 «Three men rob man of phone in Wilton Ave at 14.00 . Smashed
bottles in Newcombe . Loads of smashed glass in Holt Road 2 Echo had

Page 47

Page 43 of 62



report on man in court for attacking 2 students during night time in
Bellevue Road Two bottles on the wall of Thorners Court in Henstead Road
=4 Bottles in Harborough 8 Awoken by men shouting in road at 02.00 9
Bin turned upside down at HMO Harborough during night 10 Woken during
night by bins over at four HMOs Harborough, 1 over and four pulled out
and put on walls in Kenilworth. Bottles in Harborough and Devonshire.
END OF DIARY FOR THAT TIME

DIARY 2014

JAN

2 Two bottles thrown down in Harborough

8 Bottle in Henstead cutway

12 All night party in Wilton Ave HMO

13 Agents sign pulled down in Newcombe

14 Bottles smashed in Devonshire and Handel Roads

19 Cryers sign pulled up and left outside HMO Harborough.

23 Smashed bottles in Devonshire

24 Devonshire Road street name sign damaged

25 Loud music from HMO Newcombe at 14.00

27 Four agents signs uprooted and on pavement in Milton Road
FEB

1 Man attacked in Devonshire Road

3 Sign thrown down in Harborough

5 Loud music from HMO Harborough at 22.00

5 Bottles in Coventry, Henstead, Harborough.

6 Two signs thrown down in Henstead

7 Smashed bottle in Harborough, car wing mirror damaged in Henstead
8 05.00-0600 Awoken by door knocking at HMO Harborough

Chair and smashed bottle in Henstead

9 Three smashed windows at 2 take aways in Bedford Place

10 Bottle in Kenilworth

13 Police at HMO Harborough, smashed front door panel

15 Bottles in Harborough Road

19 Smashed front door panel at HMO Henstead

Smashed bottle in Newcombe

25 Wing mirrors damaged in Henstead, Harborough

3 phones stolen from girls 02.00- 03.00 in Bedford Place

26 Three bins knocked over in Kenilworth.

28 Wing mirror damaged in Henstead

Bottles in Coventry and Harborough

MARCH

10 Smashed bottle Coventry

14 Man knocked unconcious in Bedford Place between 01.00 - 02.30
17 Smashed bottles Wilton Ave and Fitzhugh alley

21 Two wings mirrors off in Kenilworth

During night doors smashed at flats Carlton Studios, Roxx , Posh Pads window in Banister St
Damaged plastic advert at Aura Vernon Walk.

24 Police attend in London Road at 13.55

30 Smashed bottles in Milton

APRIL

5 Three smashed bottles in Milton and more in Wilton, Harborough
8 Smashed drinking glass in Newcombe

Night mugging in Wilton

14 Burglary in Milton

20 During night and at 05.30 men shouting and kicking bins in Harborough
23 Cracked car mirror in Henstead

26 Door banging in Harborough at 03.00

Page 48

Page 44 of 62



Car wing mirror damaged in Henstead

30 Smashed glass in road in Harborough

MAY

1 Men shouting in Harborough during night

Bottle in Kenilworth

2 Loud music at HMO Wilton and at 3 HMOs Harborough

5 Loud music at HMO Wilton and bottles in Devonshire, Harborough
10 Party and loud music at HMO Harborough, drunken party guest who was ejected
then smashed front door panels and front window with bottle.

13 Bins over in Kenilworth

14 Loud music | day at HMO Harborough, bins over in Handel Terrace
15 Bottles in Devonshire

16 Smashed glass in Harborough, Newcombe and bottle in Wilton.
17 Bins kicked over in Newcombe at 04.30

21 Loud music at HMO Harborough

24 Smashed glass in Newcombe and Harborough

25 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 23.30

31 Mugging in Wilton

JUNE

1 Man shouting and drunk in Kenilworth, Harborough at 05.00

Band playing at HMO Newcome at 16.00

2 Bins kicked over in Devonshire and Newcombe early hours of morning.
3 Smashed glass in door at HMO Newcombe

7 Bottle in Newcombe

18 Bottle in Devonshire

20 All night party at HMO Milton

30 Report of noisy all night party at 2 HMOs in Henstead

JULY

1 Live band playing at HMO Harborough

2 Shouting at HMO Harborough between 04.00 and 05.00

Live band at HMO Harborough 18.00

3 Live band in evening at HMO Harborough

4 Loud music same HMO at 19.00

13 All day and night loud msuic and party at HMO Wilton

14 Mid-day music at noise at HMO Wilton

16 Smashed bottles in Holt

Report of very loud 21.00 music from HMO Devonshire

18 Loud music from disco deck in back garden at HMO Newcombe at 19.00
and shouting at 21.00 to 02.30 and at 05.30

19 Door banging at HMO Harborough at 04.00

Door knocking at 04.30 at Harborough

Bottles in Wilton

21 Smashed bottles Harborough and Kenilworth

22 Girls and men midnight shouting in Harborough

24 All night loud voices from HMO Newcombe

Shouting at 04.30 from HMO Newcombe

26 Party in Harborough and all night party in HMO Milton

28 23.30 - 03.00 loud talking from HMO Newcombe

AUGUST

5 Mattresses set on fire in Fitzhugh cutway at 21.00

7 Fire in Wilton cutway

8 Noise from HMO Newcombe at 21.00, same at 23.15

10 Police called to Holt Road, six cars attended

14 Door knocking at HMO Harborough at 23.00 and door ,window knocking at 01.05
15 Loud music from HMO Holt at 17.00 and 19.00

17 Man arrested in Wilton for kicking cars

19 Car side window smashed in Harborough during night

24 Loud music from HMO Harborough 22.00 - 03.15

Loud music from HMO Holt mid afternoon

26 Loud music from HMO Harborough 14.15 to 17.00

Page 49

Page 45 of 62



29 Loud TV at HMO Harborough and music at HMO 19 at 21.00
30 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 17.00
31 Live saxophone playing at HMO Harborough at 01.10

SEPTEMBER

1 Smashed bottle in Milton

Loud music at HMO Harborough at 14.30

3 Bin knocked over at 03.15 in Harborough

Smashed bottles in Wilton

7 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 13.45

8 Report of drug incident at the Dell

9 Three smashed bottles in Milton

11 Smashed bottle in Kenilworth

14 Loud music at HMO Holt Road at 17.30

and all evening/night loud music at HMO Milton Road

16 Same again at in evening at this address

17 Same again at this address

Shouting at HMO Harborough at 01.00

18 Loud music again at HMO Milton

19 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 22.00

Men shouting 23.00 to midnight at HMO Newcombe

20 Live guitar playing at HMO Harborough 02.40 - 03.45

Very loud music from HMO Harborough at 16.30

Burglary at HMO in Milton during evening

21 Very loud music at HMO Harborough at 01.10

Loud music and party at HMO Harborough 01.20

All yesterday evening and all night party and loud music until

04.30 at HMO Milton Road.

Three men climbing scaffolding and banging on windows at upper
floors of Thorners Flats Henstead at 05.00

22 Report of bicycle stolen from HMO in Wilton Ave

23 Loud music from HMOs in Newcombe 22.00 - 2300

24 Same until 01.00

Agents sign thrown down in Harborough

Broken front window panel at HMO Milton

Shouting in street at 04.00

25 Bottle in Wilton

26 Loud music from HMO Harborough at 22.15

Loud music at HMO Morris at 23.30

04.20 - 04.50 Girl shouting in house and garden at HMO Newcombe
06.00 people from HMO Morris shouting outside.

27 Smashed bottle at bus stop in Newcombe

28 Loud music at HMO Millton at 03.30- 04.00 and 06.00- 0800

29 Bottle in Newcombe

Bottles in Henstead cut way and Wilton

OCTOBER

2 HMO Milton girl occupier banging on door and waking neighbours at 03.30
Smashed car mirror glass in road Harborough

3 Three police persons to an HMO in Harborough at 20.00

Smashed car mirror glass outside HMO Harborough

4 Loud door knocking and window banging at HMO Harborough at 03.30
Men from HMO Harborough shouting on frontage at 04.10

Girl at gate of HMO Newcombe shouting about being drunk at 05.00
5 03.30 Very loud music at HMO Harborough

18.15 Same at HMO Harborough

18.30 Same at HMO Harborough (electric guitar)

7 Telephone post in Henstead wires pulled out and same at link box in Kenilworth
8 00.30 Bin left outside HMO Harborough knocked over by men from another HMO
9 Bins knocked over in Sandhurst Road

Page 50

Page 46 of 62



10 Loud music at HMO Harborough 22.30 to 23.05

12 Woken by door knocking 01.55 at Harborough

15 Beat music at HMO Harborough 01.00- 02.00

Four bottles in Fitzhugh alley, some smashed

17 All night shouting at intervals in road 23.00 - 04.00 from drunken students

Smashed bottle in Devonshire.

18 Some shouting in road 01.30 to 02.30

19 Drum and guitar music from HMO Harborough Road at 01.00

20 Smashed glass and bottles in Harborough

22 Same

23 Report of loud music from HMO Holt Road (occurs weekly )

Report of student party at Wilton ( police attended )

24 Smashed bottles in Devonshire

25 Woken at 05.00 by men from HMO Harboorugh Road shouting in the street.
Noticed smashed in glass door of take away Bedford Place

25 Members of live band playing in upper front room of HMO Harborough from 16.00 .
27 Smashed bottle in Fitzhugh alley, reports of all recent night party at HMO Newcombe and fights, parties, police attending
in Newcombe. White van sought in connection with burglaries in that area.

28 Smashed brick gate post at HMO Harborough

30 At 00.55 men in car with very noisy music visiting HMO Harborough

NOVEMBER

Two men visitors at HMO Harborough shouting, swearing,banging on door ar 01.45, police had called at 01.25 but got no
answer.

At 02.20 HMO Harborough 4 men shouting, knocking over bin, then drunken male visitor banging at 03.10, he went to Wilton
Ave and came back for more banging.

Smashed glass in the road in two places.

End of recorded incidents that time.

Below is dairy for 2012

Last day of 2011 Dec 31st Party at HMO Harborough started middle of night until 05.15,on Jan 1, it was so loud it was
heard by other students at their house in Wilton Avenue.

2012

Jan 1 04.45 Men HMO Harborough threw three fireworks at a car outside 44 Harborough.
Jan 4 Car damaged during the night in Kenilworth Road

Jan 18 Bins knocked over in Kenilworth and Harborough

Jan 19 Report of burglary in Harborough and forensic police team in Holt Road Fitzhugh
Jan 21 Bins over in Kenilworth and Harborough

Police in action in Kenilworth with van

Jan 24 Very loud music in evening from HMO Sandhurst Road.

Jan 26 Revellers take fridge from pavement in Kenilworth and throw it in the road at night.
Jan 26 Police help landlord evict man from house in Kenilworth re drugs.

Report of damaged phone box in Burlington box

Jan 27 Police called about man in back garden in Burton Road Fitzhugh.

Jan 29 Bins over and damaged wing mirror in Wilton Ave

30th Police in front room at HMO Kenilworth

Glass panel out of phone box in Henstead

Fox Agents sign thrown down in Sandhurst

Complaint to Council about street litter and smashed bottles in Kenilworth
and messy garden at HMO Harborough

Page 51

Page 47 of 62



31st Loud music from HMO Sandhurst at 17.15

Complaint to Council about bin on pavement and refuse sacks /rats at HMO Kenilworth

FEB

Ist Noisy crowd in front garden at 2 HMOs in Kenilworth 10.30 - 11 p.m

Milton Road bins kicked over, shouting and screaming crowd, urinating in doorway by the closed pub at 03.40

Smashed bottle in Cromwell Road.

Six bins over and cars kicked in Kenilworth 02.00- 03.00 - much shouting and screaming

02.00 Noisy students running around in Kenilworth between 2 HMQOs and noisy crowd at HMO house.. Many students noisy in
the street, Kenilworth and Coventry, bins kicked over.

Feb 2nd Police car with two officers parked in Harborough outside my homeduring mid morning.

Smashed bottle in road at Harborough -Sandhurst corner

Feb 4th Man smashed in door glass at HMO Kenilworth

Feb 5th Smashed bottle in Harborough, car wing mirrors damaged in Kenilworth.

Feb 6 th Food thrown on top of sports car in Kenilworth. Much street noise there during night.

Feb 10th Report of many noisy young people coming out of HMO Kenilworth after 10.30 and shouting in road for a long time,
then heading shouting loudly towards Henstead Road.

Feb 16th Report of a lot of street noise in Kenilworth at 04.15, also report of noisy students returning to HMO Kenilworth early
hours of morning another night.

Smashed bottle in Harborough Road.

Feb 20th HMO in Harborough, girl and men shouting in road/ garden after arrival by taxi at 03.45

Feb 21 Night time trail of gloss paint on road and pavement between Park View to HMO 82 Wilton Ave ( but may not be
connected to that house ) broken bottles in Harborough and Coventry.

Feb 22 Vomit on pavement in Wilton

Feb 24 Bins over at night in Burlington and Harborough

Feb 25th Noisy men returning to Harbrough HMO at 04.30, loud voices from house for nearly an hour.

Noisy men arrived back to HMO Harborough at 05.00

Feb 27 Loud music in evening from HMO Kenilworth

Feb 28th Went to HMO about loud music from back garden, they were friendly and turned it down

Phone box panel kicked out in Henstead Road

Feb 29th Man and woman attacked in Bedford Place late evening

Man engaged in indecent act in front of girls in Milton Road after 02.00

MARCH 2nd Bin set on fire at 04.00 in Wilton Ave

Mar 3rd Smashed bottles in Henstead Loud music from HMO in Harborough

Burglary during the night at HMO 20 Coventry

Mar 4th Wall /gate post damaged during night at HMO Harborough

Mar 5th Burglary at HMO in Morris Road

Mar 7th Five blue wheelie bins kicked over at 03.15 in Harborough

Mar 8th Four blue bins kicked over on pavement in Newcombe Loud music at 10.30 p.m. at HMO in Harborough

Loud music from another HMO at 13.30

Used condoms thrown into front garden of non HMO resident in Milton Road

Mar 9th Girls returning to Harborough HMO screaming in road/shouting to another HMO residents at 04.00

Mar 10th Noise, music shouting from Harborough HMO at 05.30,08.10, and 08.50

Mar 11th Three blue recycle bins kicked over in Harborough and one pulled out of HMO garden and tipped on pavement.
Mar 13th Loud music from HMO in Sandhurst Road

Mar 14 Loud music from another HMO in same road

Mar 15th Car wing mirror damaged in Wilton Ave

Mar 16th Loud music from HMO in Sandhurst Road

Mar 17th Yet more trouble at HMO Harborough Road Polygon.

This morning at 03.45 | was awoken by banging and knocking on front door of HMO Harborough, shouting by the arrivals and
then loud music from the open top front window after that.

More loud music from this house 14.15-15.15

Mar 18th Woken by girls shouting at 01.00 and banging on door of HMO at 03.15

Police were seeking man for crime in Coventry Road at 03.50

Mar 19th Wing mirror cover off in Wilton Ave

Mar 20th Bins kicked dover during night in Harborough.

Mar 21st Car mirror cover gone in Wilton

Mar 22 Bottles thrown down in Harborough Road and Thorners Court Garden.

Man stabbed in London Road during night

Page 52

Page 48 of 62



Mar 23rd Police attended HMO in Newcombe re suspicious behaviour by two men at 02.30.

Mar 25th Men in Wilton HMO garden smashing bottles with football game, bottles smashing into Milton cutweay.

Bins kicked over along Wilton

Went to HMO Coventry about loud music from garden

Mar 26th Smashed bottles in Kenilworth, to HMO Coventry again about loud garden music at 19.15

Report of recent burglaries in Devonshire Road

Mar 27th Man came on skate board and pulled out bins from Harborough HMO middle of night

Mar 28th 03.00 Men paying football in Harborough, smashed bottles in Henstead, some thrown in Thorners flats garden, loud
music from two HMOs in Harborough.

Mar 29th Burglary last night at HMO in Milton Road, afternoon students party of flat roof at HMO in Wilton , made three
visits to HMO in Harborough during evening about loud music.

Burglary bid foiled

11:30am Friday 30th March 2012 in News Burglary bid foiled

A SUSPECTED burglary was foiled in the Polygon, Southampton when a man was confronted in a communal area of a shared
house in Milton Road.

The man, who ran off, was also seen trying to get into another property in the same road at 9pm on Wednesday.

Smashed bottle in Wilton

Reported that police cone was thrown through window at house from street in Carlton Road during night about two weeks
ago.

Afternoon and evening, loud music from HMO in Harborough.

APRIL

1 Loud music from HMO in Harborough 19.00 to 20.50 and more after 21.00

Car wing mirror and smashed mirror on the pavement in Morris Road

2 Smashed alcohol bottles in Burlington and Morris, 5 pavement bottles binned by me.

3 Two wing Mirrors off in Kenilworth

4 Bins over in Kenilworth and Harborough

6 Back Garden Disco at HMO in Harborough 19.45 to 22.30

Male student followed me into a front garden in Coventry Road, swearing at me and threatening violence to my person and
property, approx 21.20

8 Mattress set on fire in frontage of 30 Wilton Ave

17 Bin kicked over in Harborough at 03.00

19 Noisy party at HMO in Kenilworth

20 Noise from Kenilworth HMO at 02.30

21 Take away stuck to car window outside 18 Harborough

Man arrested by police in road The Polygon near junction with Morris Road at 19.20

22 Music and noise of guests arriving/leaving with an agents sign at Harborough HMO 02.30 more guests and music until
07.30

Police at flats in Wilton Avenue/on duty there all week ..

25 Duvet thrown in the hedge at Thorners Court Henstead Road . Loud music from Harborough HMO at 22.00

26 Four panels of missing phone box glass in frontage of HMO in Harborough

27 Men shouting in Newcombe at 03.00

MAY

2 Reported serious car damage during night in Milton Road at Carlton Road end

5 Smashed bottle in Harborough

6 Bin over in Devonshire, 2 burglaries in Polygon

7 Woken by man shouting at 03.30

11 Reported that street noise at night in Kenilworth terrible, two people there are moving out.

Girls shouting in Newcombe 02.30, loads of men to HMO in Harborough at 03.15, banging doors, drunken others kicking over
bins.

Also that night a lot of street noise in Wilton/Milton cutway and Holt Road 02.40 approx.

Men from HMO playing football in Harborough at 18.15 .

12 All night music from Harborough HMO 01.00 until daylight

Another burst of during day. Shouting at 03.30 in Newcombe

Burglaries in at HMOs in Kenilworth , Cromwell Roads and Wilton Ave

13 Huge number of drunken young people in Wilton cut into Holt Road at 03.00,0ne shouting and pretending to be Tarzan.
All night party until 10.a.m Sunday morning at HMO in Wilton Avenue.

15 Loud music from HMO in Harborough at 17.15

16 Three girls shouting on returning to HMO in Harborough at 03.35

17 Awoken at 04.30 by man singing and then at 05.00 girls shouting in Newcombe

20 Had to go to Harborough HMO re music and party at 04.00

Page 53

Page 49 of 62



22 Men from 2 HMOs playing football in road, ball hit our door, phoned 101

02.00 onwards noise from HMO party in Newcombe

23 Police to party in HMO in Wilton

24 Two damaged car wings mirrors in Devonshire

Had to go to Harborough HMO re loud music 18.30 to 20.30

At night police called to garden party at HMO in Wilton

25 Alcohol bottles and agents sign thrown down in Wilton

26 Music from Harborough HMO at 18.00, than at another HMO 18.45 ,went to speak to him, plus men drinking on
pavement, phoned 101

Had to go to Harborough HMO at 20.45 re live band at party ,band played from 20.35 to 23.30, then awoken by shouting man
leaving party at 01.30 and more shouting and kicking bins over at 04.30

May 31st 2012

A MAN is due in court today charged with the sexual assault of a woman in Southampton.

The charge relates to the alleged sexual assault of a 21-year-old woman in the Bedford Place area of Southampton in the early
hours of yesterday morning.

Damaged car wing mirrors and alcohol bottles in Devonshire and Wilton Ave.

Students playing football in Harborough in the evening.

JUNE

1st All night party at student HMO in Harborough

13 Front fence panels smashed in Henstead

14 Some alcohol bottles in Wilton Ave

17 All night party at Harborough HMO started at 01.45

JULY

Ist All night loud music and party at HMO Harborough Road

2 All night music and party at HMO Newcombe Road

5 All night party and music at HMO Newcombe Road

6 Two wing mirrors off cars in Harborough

7 Echo reported resident of Milton Road jailed for armed robbery

8 Awoken by music from Harborough HMO at 05.00.

13 Car has wing mirror off in Harborough

Man breaking into two cars in Kenilworth at 02.45

15 All yesterday evening and all night party until 05.00 at student HMO Milton Road

16 Back garden entered during night, vandalised,vegatables destroyed in Burton Road

18 Loud music indaytime from HMO Harborough

19 Bottles on pavement in Wilton Ave

DAILY ECHO July 19

Two men were robbed of cash at knifepoint in a Southampton street.The men, both 21, were threatened with a blade by a
gang of four youths, before being assaulted and robbed of £100, during the incident on Sunday.

Police believe the four suspects followed their victims from Waterloo Terrace, near the Rhino nightclub, to Berkeley Road,
where they struck at around 4am.

One of the victims was punched in the head, but neither were seriously injured.

Detectives are now appealing for witnesses in their hunt for the gang, who were all white and aged 19 to 20.
Anyone with information is asked to contact Detective Constable Simon Bembridge, at Southampton Central police station, on
101, Crimestoppers anonymously 0800 555 111.

AUGUST

1 Night Time burglary from back cut in Milton Road between Berkeley and Burton Roads

8 Bin kicked over in Wilton

10 Two bins kicked over in Wilton

11 People shouting from Wilton HMO at 0.45 and music until 06.00 when | went and asked for less noise.

Alcohol bottles left around in Wilton, Bedford Place, Cumberland Place, and Handel Terrace

Loud music in afternoon from HMOs in Harborough and Newcombe.

14 Burglary in Milton Road

17 Bus sign damaged in Carlton Road

19 Noise, music from party at Harborough student HMO 03.00 to 07.30

22 Wing mirror damaged in Wilton Ave

23 Had to go to see about party at HMO Coventry at 03.45, party started at 01.00

Residents woken by noisy students returning to HMO Kenilworth at 04.30

28 Phone receiver smashed at kiosk in Henstead Road

31 Burglary at HMO in Kenilworth, televison and car stolen.

SEPTEMBER

Page 54

Page 50 of 62



4 Bins kicked over In Harborough

5 Smashed window at HMO Wilton Ave

Broken bottles in Coventry and Wilton

Wing mirror damaged in Milton

8 Same in Burton

Same in Wilton Ave

10 Vomit in Milton cutway

Human toilet droppings nearby

18 Bottles in several roads

19 Police in Harborough and Wilton in day

Noisy last night in Kenilworth

23 Three lots of shouting from Newcombe and police called at 04.00 re loud bangs and crashes

24 12 bottles found in Wilton and Milton

Bed base thrown around in Harborough

25 Bottles in Morris and Coventry

26 Shouting in Harborough during night, 3 bed bases thrown in road and motor bike knocked over

28 Noisy last night in Kenilworth

OCTOBER

3 Daytime loud music from HMO Harborough Road

5 Shouting and night noise at HMO Harborough

Bins over in Sandhurst Road and Newcombe

6 Daytime loud music and annoying behaviour at HMO Devonshire

Loud night music at HMO Newcombe

7 Bin over in Rockstone Place

10 Police at HMO Harborough at 21.20 | spoke to girls there about garden noise. They did quieten.

11 Kept awake by girls and one shouting, lost her key 02.50 to 04.20 at HMO Newcombe

Car wing mirror cover off in Harborough

13 Shouting and music at HMO Harborough 04.15 to 06.15 and man from there urinating on pavement at 05.15

14 Two burnt out green wheelie bins seen at 2 HMOs Wilton Ave

15 Spoke to HMO landlord in Harborough re his students night noise nuisance.

Awoken during night by visitors to HMO Newombe.

16 Car mirror damaged in Wilton, gave owner of HMO details of his students night noise nuisance in Newcombe.

17 Smashed bottles Newcombe and in Wilton alley, 8 HMOs in Wilton have many uncollected black sacks, loose refuse in front
gardens.

Car mirror damaged in Harborough

18 Same in Holt Road

Night noise , shouting, chanting, drinking and kicking car by men on Carnage from student HMO Harborough

19 Smashed front window at HMO Wilton Avenue ( told it was burglary )

20 Bottles around in Harborough, Newcombe and Wilton

22 Damaged brick gatepost HMO Burlington, car keyed by phone box, night time party in road The Polygon closed down by
Council and Police.

24 Woken by drunken men shouting at 01.50, 15 minutes of noisy crowd returning to HMO approx 03.35, smashed bottle sin
Newcombe and three other roads.

27 Two smashed bottles in Wilton, spoke to HMO Harborough twice about loud music

Music from HMO Harborough 20.30 for 12 hours, guests arriving/ leaving on foot and five taxis 03.35 - 05.15 on 28th
30 Smashed bottle in Fitzugh alley

31 Wing mirror damaged in Wilton, reported two messy HMO gardens there and another in Henstead Road, bin kicked over in
Henstead last night.

NOVEMBER

1 Smashed bottle and new graffiti in Fitzhugh cut on back wall of Milton Road

2 Egg thrown at sports car in Newcombe Road

3 Woken by men shouting and kicking over bin in Newcombe during night. Three burglaries in Milton Road this week
4 Car wing mirror pulled off in Wilton Ave

No further diary kept until January 2013

-]

JANUARY 2015

Page 55

Page 51 of 62



1 Bin kicked over in Wilton
5 Vomit in Fitzhugh alley
7 Bin over in Kenilworth
8 Damaged cars wing mirrors in Harborough and Burlington
10 Shouting in Harborough at 00.45
Smashed glass in Kenilworth
15 Smashed bottle Handel Terrace, in Newcombe
16 Noisy visitors banging on door 8 times during night at HMO Harborough
24 Shouting during night at HMO Harborough
26 Loud music HMO Coventry at 15.00
29 Shouting at HMO Harborough at 04.30
31 Smashed bottles Kenilworth
FEBRUARY
1 At 05.15 Men shouting at HMO Harborough
2 Bottles in Newcombe, Handel, Harborough
5 Bottles in Newcombe and Handel
6 Report of all night party and loud music at HMO Harborough ,street noise at HMO Harborough and noise from HMO
in Milton
9 Bottle and smashed glass Kenilworth
12 Shouting drunken man in Harborough told resident at his front window to Foxtrot Oscar ( the real words ) at 04.40
16 Bottle in Harborough
23 Smashed bottle Harborough
26 At 02.40 Girl who had injured man and cut his head was kicking door at HMO Harborough, neighbour called police, girl
and man had pushed another resident who went to to see what had happened. Police attended 5 minutes later.
27 Men in garden of HMO Newcombe shouting obscene remarks to neighbours at 20.10.
MARCH
1 Loud music from car at HMO Harborough during the night
6 Loud door knocking at HMO Harborough at 01.15
8 Phoned 101 about men from Harborough HMO playing football and hitting cars with ball, also called 999 about aggressive
men at this HMO at 19.30
9 At 18.00 loud music from HMO Newcombe
12 Loud music from this HMO at noon.
13 23.15 to 23.35 shouting at HMO and loud music at another HMO Harborough
14 Bottles in Devonshire and Wilton and smashed in Harborough
16 Smashed glass Harborough
18 Reported burglary Milton
20 Smashed glass bottles, Wilton, Harborough, Kenilworth
21 Smashed door panel at HMO Wilton
Loud music 02.00 at HMO Harborough
22 Loud music from Milton HMO flat from 08.30 - 17.00
23 Loud music from HMO Harborough at 14.30
25 Loud music from HMO Newcombe at 13.00
25 At 23.45 man from Coventry HMO smashed glass panel in front door at at another house in that road.
29 Loud music from HMO Newcombe at 10.30
Report of recent intruder in back garden in Henstead
APRIL
1 Two bottles in Devonshire .
4 Wing mirror casing pulled of in Henstead. Smashed glass in Kenilworth, 2 bottles in Devonshire
7 Smashed bottle Devonshire
9 Report of noise at HMO Morris Road . Smashed glass Harborough
10 Bottle in Harborough
14 Smashed bottles Harborough and Kenilworth
19 All night party at HMO Harborough
22 Smashed glass Harborough, 05.00 shouting at HMO Harborough
26 Report of all night party at HMO 45 Milton
Smashed door panel noticed at Milton HMO
Two brick gate posts knocked down at Milton house
MAY
1 Woken at 03.30 by drunken men with pizza boxes, one lay on pavement in Harborough
2 All night party, loud music until 04.15 at HMO Harborough, agents sign at HMO pulled up and smashed.

Page 56

Page 52 of 62



5 Bottles in Devonshire, Morris and Wilton alley
8 Loud music evening at HMO Newcombe
9 Loud Music ( band ) at HMO Harborough 20.00- 21.00
10 Band at HMO Harborough at 15.00, 18.30 and 20.00
13 Smashed bottles in Wilton
15 Loud music and party at HMO Harborough 15.00- 22.00
16 Smashed bottles Newcombe, Wilton and loud music at HMOs in Cromwell 19.30
and at HMO flats Milton 20.00 - 22.30
19 Smashed glass Harborough
Report of break in at garage and car in the road in Coventry
22 Wing mirror damaged
23 Loud shouting and fireworks at HMO Newcombe 20.00 - 22.00
24 Bottles in Wilton, alley and cutway and Harborough
Some evening noise from HMOs Morris and Devonshire gardens.
25 At 00.45 very loud music from HMO Harborough
27 Bottles in Kenilworth, Devonshire, Wilton
30 At HMO Harborough man jumped out through fixed glass downstairs front window at 19.40. Police attended.
Middle aged man attacked by 2 men in Watts Park
31 Police search HMO Harborough and interview visitor.
JUNE
2 Police raid ,make two arrests re drugs in Bedford Place.
3 Smashed bottle in Newcombe
4 Bottle in Devonshire
5 Bottle in Newcombe
6 All night party ,loud music until 05.30 at HMO Harborough, complaining neighbour on the step pushed by a male party
guest who then ran out the back and over the wall into Newcombe, police informed, Incident number obtained.
14 Smashed glass in Henstead
24 Loud afternoon music at HMO Newcombe
Damaged street signs Coventry
30 Evening- Drunken young man asleep or unconscious on pavement in Kenilworth
JULY
1st 09.30 Young man lay on pavement in Devonshire, looked unconscious, police /ambulance called but he recovered.
2 Loud music at 15.00 HMO Kenilworth.
3 Church door has board over smashed glass panel Devonshire
5 Five bottles ,one smashed in Fitzhugh alley
01.00 5 men shouting in Harborough - on way Wilton to Henstead
6 Evening fire at HMO Harborough
8 Smashed bottle in Newcombe
Bonfire and shouting at Harborough 19.3-to 22.30
12 Road sign placed on phone box during night Henstead
Party until 01.30 at HMO Morris stopped by neighbour
22.45 very loud fireworks in Wilton
Church room window smashed in daytime
Road sign thrown into flats garden Devonshire
19 Bottle and one smashed in Wilton
Two men attacked , beaten up in Vernon Walk just after 02.00
21 Loud music 08.30 HMO Harborough
Tiny fragments of clear glass all over pavement outside Seymours Carlton Place
24 Report of burglary in Cromwell Road
Report of big pot planter stolen from front of house in Henstead.
29 Echo report of attack inside club Pop World
AUGUST
5 04.00 Bin kicked around on street in Morris Road
7 Smashed glass in Harborough and Kenilworth
Burglary in Burton
12 Two agents signs on pavement in Devonshire
Bottles in Henstead
14 On lawn corner Bedford /Henstead 13 bottles and some cans
15 04.40 Four drunken men shouting and girl lay in the road drunk, Harborough,one of the men then urinated on a car
outside house

Page 57

Page 53 of 62



Burglary in Harborough at HMO

17 Smashed bottle in Fitz Alley

20 Bottles in Kenilworth and Wilton

21 Bottles in Harborough Road. Loud music from HMO Devonshire at 15.30

22 Loud music from HMO Wilton at 14.30

Noticed window smashed in Devonshire Road church hall

28 Loud music from HMO Kenilworth at 16.50

29 Loud music from HMO Harborough at 20.15

Report of HMO resident fly tipping in Milton Road cut way.

30 Bottles in Fitzhugh alley Cryersr sign smashed in Milton garden.

31 Bottle in Handel, reported four overhanging hedges at HMOs

SEPT

2 Bricks knocked out of gate post in Newcombe

3 Report of student from Burlington jailed for three years, drug offences.

5 Mattress left in phone box in Henstead

6 Kenilworth road sign damaged

11 Loud shouting from HMO Harboroughat 11.30 and 00.10

13 Loud shouting from HMO Harborough at 01.10

12 Coventry Road sign ripped out of frame

14 Carlton Place road sign damaged

Bottle in Fitzhugh alley

17 Brick wall damaged in cutway behind Wilton house

18 Woken during night by woman shouting in street

19 Smashed bottles in Henstead and Harborough

Broken wing mirror glass in Henstead

Loud music from HMO Harborough in afternoon

Loud music from HMO Harborough at 21.00

21 More loud music from HMO Harborough at 13.00

Report of all night party at HMO Berkeley Close two weeks ago, verbal abuse to neighbour
and loud music from HMO Burton in evening.

Three mattresses and loads of wood fly tipped in Milton- Burton cutway

22 Refuse bags savaged at HMOs and Wilton

23 Smashed bottles in Wilton and Holt

24 Bottles in Wilton, Milton and Devonshire, car wing mirror casing pulled off in Devonshire
25 Bottles in Devonshire and Henstead

Last pane of glass knocked out of phone box in Henstead

26 Smashed bottles in Kenilworth, Harborough,bottles in Devonshire and Handel

Very loud music from HMO Wilton at 12.15 ( afternoon )

Noise Abatement notice served on HMO Milton ,loud music 23.00- 01.30 approx

27 Woken by loud door knocking at HMO Harborough at 03.40 and 04.00 and

at 05.45 by men going along shouting in Newcombe Road

28 Police call at HMO Harborough at 10.30

Car Mirror damaged in Kenilworth, smashed bottles in Devonshire ,Kenilworth

22.15 Drunken girls with cans,bottles shouting and one pulling down kickers and showing bare backside in Milton.
29 Woman attacked in Archers Road 04.00 approx.

Three smashed bottles in Milton and bottle in Holt.

Woken in night at 03.00 by loud door knocking in Harborough.

30 Half full beer bottle without cap put in letter box of flats in London Road. Vomit in Devonshire Road
Loud music from HMO Milton midnight to 00.40

OoCT

1 Vomit in Devonshire, bottle in Henstead

2 Five lots of smashed glass in Kenilworth, vomit in Devonshire and Henstead,

3 Many pools of urine in Henstead and Devonshire, smashed front window at HMO Henstead, take away litter in Fitzhugh
alley, report of loud music from HMO Harborough , damaged from wall at HMOs Devonshire,
6 Loud music frtom HMO Harborough at 20.30 - 20 50

7 At 23.00 police called to 100 strong crowd of unruly drunken people , junction of Carlton Place/Crescent.
8 Damaged wing mirror and smashed bottle in Kenilworth

9 Loud music from HMO Sandhurst at 16.45 - 18.00

12 Vomit in Harborough

13 Smashed bottle in Kenilworth and woken by bin kicked over in night in Harborough

Page 58

Page 54 of 62



14 16 strikes /blows smashed glass windows at Morris Dibben, Post Office and Starbucks London Road at 06.00
Broken chair thrown down in Fitzhugh alley

16 Urine on pavement, Henstead, Kenilworth, Carlton Place, Southampton Street , Lower Banister Street (also vomit) . Bottle
in Kenilworth

17 Three Bottles in Kenilworth, 1 in Devonshire

20 Two lots of smashed glass Devonshire, 2 car wings mirrors damaged Henstead, Urine in Henstead and Wilton, Coventry
Road sigh completely smashed, smashed bottle Kenilworth,

Police and sniiffer dog in London Road at 15.10 Fireworks thrown from HMO Milton into the road, at cars, cyclist at 22.00
21 Smashed bottles Wilton, smashed bottles in Milton. Woken by bin over in Harborough during night. Shouting, screaming
late at night from HMO Devonshire.

24 At 02.00 elderly man pushed over, sustained fractured wrist in assault by man from HMO during complaint about
street noise.

25 Smashed glass outside Henstead Court, Devonshire Road.

26 Vomit in Carlton Place and urine in Henstead.

28 Report of street fight two weeks ago in Harborough outside HMO Harborough, man running across garden of HMO into
Coventry dripping blood.

29 Night time shouting from HMO Devonshire, cracked wing mirror Henstead.

31 All night noisy party until 05.00 at Harborough HMO.

NOVEMBER

2 In Fitzhugh alley 7 bottles and 2 smashed, a lot of litter.

3 Bottle Kenilworth and smashed glass Harborough.

4 Wing mirror cracked in Henstead.

6 Woken at 03.30 by agents sign being banged on bins, sign thrown in road.

7 Smashed bottles in Henstead and Harborough

8 Wing mirror damaged in Henstead

All night noise from and HMO in Harborough

9 Smashed bottle in Bedford Place

11 Bins knocked over at 01.30 Harborough

13 Smashed bottle Harborough

14 Bin kicked over in Coventry

16 Two smashed bottles in Devonshire

17 Wing mirror casing damaged Harborough

19 Woken at 03.30, 04.00 and 05.15 by visitors banging on door and window at HMO Harborough.

20 Smashed bottles in Morris Road and Handel Terrace

22 Report of burglary in Kenilworth

23 Stains of blood or dark coloured vomit in Henstead

27 Burglary at HMO in Harborough

28 Vomit in Devonshire

DECEMBER

3 Smashed bottles Devonshire and Harborough

9 Smashed bottles Devonshire, vomit Henstead

10 Bottle in Wilton

11 Smashed bottles in Wilton

12 Damaged brick gate post HMO Newcombe.

13 At 0.305 Three drunken shouting men and drunk girl in Harborough, she was falling around on cars, 3 bins knocked over.
17 Bottle in Handel Terrace and smashed bottle in Morris.

22 Vomit in Devonshire

23 Vomit in Henstead

24 Christmas Eve Shop window smashed at Tesco London Road.

End of 2015 Diary and other presented diaries.

Lorraine Barter

Page 59

Page 55 of 62



From: Stewart Morris

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to Licence for Moonlight Drinks , 11 Cumberland Place Southampton.
Date: 04 September 2016 17:28:59

To : The Licensing Department Southampton City Council

Objection to Licence for Moonlight Drinks, Delivery to Your Door Service from Office 5, 11
Cumberland Place Southampton.

It it somewhat shocking that the Council is even having to consider yet another alcohol outlet so
near to my home, within a five to ten minute walk in a easterly direction there must be nearly 50
already.

The huge student blocks in Cumberland Place have applied for licences and these flatlets/rooms
will provide a ready stream of customers for this delivery service.

It will encourage alcohol dependency in a section of the community , young people, away from
home for the first time, many from abroad, not used to alcohol at all or over drinking and the
dangers it can bring.

The council has a duty to protect them from harm.

The CIP directive has caused a refusal for an off licence in Bedford Place although no one was
allowed to object due to the vicinity rule imposed for almost ten years. During that that period
people in Polygon were forced to suffer in silence the awful crime and "punishment " of having
more outlets and longer trading hours imposed . For that reason many families fled the area.

It is fact that the Polygon area suffers night time criminal damage/ and noise nuisance connected
to over consuming of alcohol at bars, night clubs and houses in the area of London Road , Carlton
Place, Vernon Walk and Bedford Place / Polygon, Fitzhugh.

| concede that as this is a new outlet , no evidence can or has been built up, and that this is
similar to an off licence, but then would you allow another of those in view of the evidence
against licences or extensions given in to Licensing in recent other objections.

About 50 pages plus photographs. ?

Environmental Health cannot stop the noisy parties at which over drinking is feature, police tell
us not to approach house party premises but no one else is around to to deal with it. | have been
witness to violence and long term injury caused to complainants by aggressive party guests.

Licensing Objectives - regarding Protection of Children from Harm - you cannot guarantee
that- that there is no protection - any place delivered to can have young children within the
house or flat.

PUBLIC NUISANCE-- this would happen if or when party guests spill out on to the road, police
are too busy with bar and club problems to patrol the side streets and | have personally had
to go out and deal with party nuisance myself.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder- it is rarely prevented in Polygon area despite the best
Page 60

Page 56 of 62



efforts of the over worked police force.
Check out the press articles re the subject presented to your department on a regular basis.

Have you heard of the Council's Health and Well Being Strategy ? It has been introduced to
cut down on alcohol self abuse and obesity.

What good will that do if the outlets increase and drink is even more easy to obtain in an area
with so much dependency already ?

This can be observed by the number of empty alcohol bottles and cans seen outside local
houses in the grey collection tubs

Check with the refuse department to see the ratio of such bottles compared to other areas of
Southampton and the suburbs.

Stewart Morris 42 Harborough Road Southampton SO15 2FY

Page 61

Page 57 of 62



From: peter darmedina

To: Licensing
Subject: Moonlight Drinks Home Delivery 5-11 Cumberland Place
Date: 03 September 2016 11:16:16

Reference the above application

| as a responsible resident object to this application

The grounds are

Why? is it deemed necessary to have such a service when it is well known there are many
many alcohol outlets in the vicinity where those who wish can easily buy their
requirements....

Thank you
best regards
Pe ter Barratt

8 Morris Road
SO152BT

Page 62

Page 58 of 62



From: peter darmedina

To: Licensing
Subject: Moonlight Drinks Cumberland place
Date: 10 September 2016 09:17:47

Reference the above

Objection to the granting of application is as follows

To deliver alcohol to premises where there are children present (eg Shared block/non
purpose built flats) could lead to harm to children present

To deliver alcohol to premises where the recipient does not go out to buy could result in
public disorder

Thank you
Best
Peter Barratt

8 Morris Road
Polygon

Page 63

Page 59 of 62



From: tessa barratt

To: Licensing
Subject: Moonlight Drinks 5-12 Cumberland Place
Date: 03 September 2016 11:25:32

Reference the above | object to this license being granted

The reasons are manifold and obvious

There is really no need to encourage further drinking especially the delivery of such
There are MANY MANY outlets providing alcohol in the immediate area

Thakj you for your attention to my objection
Cordially

Mrs T Barratt

8 Morris Road

Polygon
s0152bt

Page 64

Page 60 of 62



From: tessa barratt

To: Licensing

Subject: Moonlight Drinks 5-12 Cumberland Place
Date: 08 September 2016 16:03:30

To whom

| object to this license being granted on the following grounds

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public nuisance
The fact that vulnerable children/young people could be affected by proximity of such a

delivery business
Cordially

Mrs T Barratt
8 Morris Road
Polygon
S0152bt

Page 65

Page 61 of 62



Licensing

Southampton City Council
92 Milton Rd
Southampton
SO152HW
7 Sept 2016
Dear Licensing

Ref: 2016/02468/01
Moonlight Drinks Delivery Service 11 Cumberland Place

I wish to object to this application for a drinks delivery service. There are far too
many retail outlets in this area already without giving a license for more. Refer to
CIP. It is just encouraging further alcohol consumption particularly among students.

As a long term resident of Polygon/Fitzhugh I have seen more than enough drunken
behaviour, piles of vomit over the pavements, urinating in the street and many
examples of vandalism. A resident has been assaulted and I myself have had damage
to property because we dared to complain. Adding more retail outlets can add to what
is already a big problem.

Vans going around the streets delivering alcohol to addresses up to midnight will
wake any neighbours who have to get up for work with the unloading from the van,
door knocking and slamming shut after delivery.

Enough is enough so therefore ask that the application be rejected.

Mrs J Gara

Page 66

Page 62 of 62



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - MOONLIGHT DRINKS, OFFICE 5, 11 CUMBERLAND PLACE, SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2BH



